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Willkom, Mae - DNR

From: Willkom, Mae - DNR
Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 3:17 PM
To: 'Steve Osesek'
Subject: RE: Invoice - Onalaska Landfill

Importance: High

Steve,  
 
Regarding your current Groundwater Monitoring Report for the Onalaska Landfill, I discussed the necessity of a NR 712 
Professional Engineer (P.E.) certification with our program coordinator.  In this case, your contract is a “goods-and-
services” contract which specifically excludes any interpretation by the current consultant and requires only 
groundwater sampling and reporting.  In addition, it is my understanding that there is precedent for not requiring P.E. 
certification at some sites where all engineered remedial activities were previously implemented by others and 
groundwater sampling and reporting are the only remaining activities.  Therefore, certification by a “hydrogeologist” as 
defined by NR 712 will be sufficient in this instance.  Thanks. 
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 
Mae E. Willkom 
Phone: 715-839-3748 
mae.willkom@wi.gov 
 

From: Steve Osesek <steve.osesek@theosgrp.com>  
Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 2:10 PM 
To: Willkom, Mae - DNR <Mae.Willkom@wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: RE: Invoice - Onalaska Landfill 
 
Mae, 
  
Is there a phone number I can reach you at today?   
  

From: Willkom, Mae - DNR <Mae.Willkom@wisconsin.gov>  
Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 11:38 AM 
To: Steve Osesek <steve.osesek@theosgrp.com> 
Subject: RE: Invoice - Onalaska Landfill 
  
Steve, 
  
Here’s the guidance on NR 712 certifications.  I believe the Onalaska GW Monitoring report would fall under the heading 
of “NR 724 Submittals,” so it looks like it needs both a PG and a PE certification.  The required certification language is 
on the last page of the guidance.  Let me know if you have questions or concerns. 
  
Our program associate said it’s fine if you just email me the certification page.  Assuming the upload you made this 
morning eventually appears in the folder where we generally retrieve them, I can simply have her replace the signature 
page.  If your upload fails to come through for some reason, I will let you know.  Thanks. 
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We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
  
Mae E. Willkom 
Phone: 715-839-3748 
mae.willkom@wi.gov 
  

From: Steve Osesek <steve.osesek@theosgrp.com>  
Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 10:40 AM 
To: Willkom, Mae - DNR <Mae.Willkom@wisconsin.gov> 
Cc: John Storlie <john.storlie@theosgrp.com>; Fox, Shelley L - DNR <Shelley.Fox@wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: Invoice - Onalaska Landfill 
  
Mae, 
  
Attached is the final invoice for the Town of Onalaska Landfill Superfund Site.  In addition, I have attached the 
completed/signed WDNR Invoice for Professional Services.  I f I recall correctly, since it is lump sum we don’t need to 
attached any of the backup information (such as laboratory and field equipment costs).   
  
In addition, the PDF of the report and backup (laboratory results, sampling schedule) have been uploaded to the WNDR 
document submittal page.  I will also be sending out th4e hard copies to you and the EPA today (assuming the post 
office is open). 
  
Please  
let me know if you have any questions or require additional information.   
  
  
Steven Osesek| Principal Consultant  
The OS Group, LLC 
444 21st Street South  │ La Crosse, Wisconsin  │ 54601 │ USA 
Direct: +1 608 433 9388 | Mobile: +1 608 769 1311 | Fax: +1 608 433 9386 
Steve.osesek@theosgrp.com │ www.theOSgrp.com 
  

 
  
  

Os roup11 


